

SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL
NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 4th November 2015 at 7.00pm.

Date: 27th October 2015

K E Pickering

Clerk to the Parish

Council.

To : Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council.
Parish Notice Boards

Welcome to Phil White and Colin Jones – BWSC North Lincs Ltd.
Update and question/answer session on Brigg Renewable Energy Plant.
Members of the public are invited to participate in this discussion.

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence**
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item**
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 7th October 2015**
- 4. Matters arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 7th October 2015.**
 - i) Tree planting scheme – update.
 - ii) Vermin in field behind village hall – update.
 - iii) Remembrance Day Service and Wreath – confirmation.
- 5. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.**
 - i) Town and Parish Council Liaison meeting – Cllr Mrs Keyworth.
- 6. Planning Applications received :**

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

 - i) Application PA/2015/1243 – Planning permission to construct garage and workshop in rear garden – Asholme, Silversides lane, Scawby Brook.

7. **Civic Service** – to advise that the Civic Service is now scheduled for 15th November

2015 – Final arrangements and confirmation of readers of lessons.

8. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

9. **Finance :**

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received - see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. To receive the bank reconciliation for Quarter 2 – July, August, September 2015.

10. **Police Matters :**

- i) New Police matters

11. **North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters**

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Traffic monitoring – Messingham lane, Scawby – to receive monitoring information from Roy Hindmarsh – previously circulated – discuss.
- iii) To give consideration to the response written by Cllr D Gibson – previously circulated – and to agree if and how to progress this matter.
- iv) Review of Action List – circulated.
- v) New highways matters

12. **Playing Field and Village Matters**

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- a) Swings – to report repairs made to the swings in light of playground inspection.
- ii. Pavilion – Improvements - any update – if available.
 - iii. To receive report from Cllr R T Matthews regarding his meeting with N.L.C to discuss flower beds in Greetwell and to agree to proceed with beds as suggested.
 - iv. To advise the meeting that N.L.C will 'top up' the green parish salt bins throughout the winter – no need to order 2 x tonne bags of salt.
- To give consideration to the requirement of further green parish salt bins at a cost of £145 +vat each.
- v. Christmas Lights 'Switch On' – Sunday 6th December – Christmas Tree and final arrangements.
 - vi. Any new village matters.

13. **Items for Parish Newsletter/Website**

14. **Agenda items for next months meeting.**

15. **Date of next meeting – Wednesday 2nd December 2015.**